

Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



Waterways Committee Meeting February 28, 2017 Minutes

A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on February 28, 2017 at Town Hall - Selectman's Conference Room. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Jack Meade.

Chairman: John Meade

Committee Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton Peter Cross

<u>Council Liaison:</u> Frederick Chririgotis

Call to Order:

- Board Members present: Jack Meade. Frederick, Ted Komenda, Peter Cross, Robert Hazelton
- Board Members absent: Robert Hazelton
- Town Staff present: Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring

Officer – Derek Lawson, Assistant Harbormaster/Marina Manager

Meeting Minutes:

Approval of January meeting minutes, Approval of December meeting was differed until next Waterways meeting. All meetings are recorded and available on line at Towns web site.

Approved as written.

Notice of Intent (NOI):

- 1. Von Schroeter Trustees, 0 & 28 Windrush Lane, Osterville. Applicants are requesting extension to existing pier, dredging and a new ramp. No Objections
- 2. Logie, Tr, 448 Baxter's Neck Road, Marston Mills. Applicant is proposing to construct shoreline stabilization. **No Objections**
- 3. EM Crosby Boatworks, 178 Bridge Street, Osterville. Applicant is requesting to construct a concrete boat ramp, with maintenance dredging and a timber pier, ramp and float of loading and rigging. No WWC Objections. Harbormaster staff recommended special conditions.
- 4. Lynch, Trustees, 132 Fox Island Road, Marston Mills. Applicant is proposing beach nourishment. No Objections
- Drake & Linas, 1112 Craigville Beach Road, Centerville. Applicants are proposing construction of new pier, ramp and float. Project Objected by WWC and Harbormaster Staff
- 6. (PRE-NOI)Dunhill Development, 300 Vineyard Road/166 Peppercorn Lane, Cotuit.

 Applicant is requesting to construct a dock shared by two lots. **Pre-NOI**

Mooring Appeals:

Paul Giammasi – Wequaquet Lake
 Peter Ryder – Wequaquet Lake
 Appeal Granted
 Appeal Granted

Old Business:

None

New Business:

- 1. Comprehensive Dredge Plan Dredge Plan presented by Assistant Harbormaster/Marina Manager Derek Lawson. Mr. Lawson communicated he would like the committees input on the 10 year dredge plan. Committee deferred project to Harbormaster staff. No Objections referred to Harbormaster Staff
- 2. Sail Cape Cod Update Sail Cape Cod Update by Josh Richards and Roland Catignani Brief discussion on Sail Cape Cod's mission. Sail Cape Cod offers learn to sail programs for youth and adults. Program also covers a large demographic of outreach programs and adaptive sailing programs for the public. Sail Cape Cod is requesting more transit slippage at Gateway Marina. **Correspondence:**
- 1. Martha Bragdon Letter Received Harbormaster Staff will be in contact Matters Not Reasonably Anticipated By the Chair Mr. Bright notice to public on his shellfish transfer plans. Plans had 47' shellfish design plans and Harbormaster staff thought it was safety hazard.

Harbor Master Report: Harbormaster's office busy with mooring renewals. Mooring renewals were due by 2/28/2017 by 4:15 PM. All Mooring Permit application received now

will be considered late and have a \$50.00 dollar late fee. Gateway dredge project completed. **Adjournment:** There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm. Respectfully submitted,

Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer

